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REHIYON V (BIKOL)
TANGGAPANG PANSANGAY NG MGA PAARALAN NG CATANDUANES

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM

TO: Maria Rita SR. Tablate - SEPS-SMM&E
Achilles V. Alberto I - EPS II - SMM&E

FROM: By authority of the OIC-Schools Division Superintendent:
DELFIN A. BONDAD, PhD
Assistant/Schools Division Superintendent

Officer-In-Charg
DATE: June 19, 2025

SUBJECT: CORRIGENDUM TO UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM DATED
JUNE 16, 2025

1 Due to the arrival of the GMA Foundation and Share your Spare Singapore
Foundation Representatives, the Social Mobilization Unit will not be able to attend
the launching of the 214 Project W.A.T.C.H (We Advocate Time Consciousness and
Honesty) Bicol Regional Summit on June 24, 2025, 1:00-5:00 p.m. at Expo Hall A,
Legazpi City Convention Center, Legazpi City, Albay.

2. On their behalf, you are hereby advised to attend and represent the office on the
said summit. '

3. The Project W.A.T.C.H. is a national flagship program of JCI Senate
Philippines which aims to continue the advocacy campaign and the implementation
of punctuality and honesty , which are the two core values in promoting renewal
and development among schools and local government .

4. The participants’ travel and incidental expenses shall be be borne from the
SDO mooe,/ local funds subject to usual accounting and auditing rules and
regulations.

5. For information, guidance and compliance of all concerned.
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